Denniss, Juliet

From: Denniss, Juliet

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 3:20 PM
To: Sorge, Thomas

Cc: Carpenter, Mark

Subject: CUY-77-11.11 Replace PID: 21788
PID: 21788

CUY-77-11.11 Replace
This is an ODOT decision document. A copy has been uploaded to Environet.

Tom,

Based on our April 7, 2023 conversation where we review of the proposed work, the project area’s
topography and the proposed soil boring locations. We discussed how the bridge being replaced carries
active rail lines over |-77 instead of |-77 being carried over the rail line. In addition, the area where the
proposed boring were located is very hilly and is not accessible from the current I-77 or from the active rail
line above. Because of this, it was agreed that the RMR Investigation would be replaced with a solid waste
plan note.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.

Julie

Juliet Denniss

Environmental Specialist 3

ODOT Office of Environmental Services
1980 West Broad Street, Mail Stop 4170
Columbus, Ohio 43223
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